Diarmuid Collins

From: Aidan.Geoghegan@eirgrid.com

Sent: 03 October 2014 12:43

To: Diarmuid Collins

Subject: RE: Projects of Common Interest - Ref. No. PCI001
Attachments: PCI001 - EirGrid's Proposed Scope of App_ 02102014.pdf

Dear Mr Callins,

Thank you for the invitation to submit to the Board our proposal for the scope of material and level of detail
of information to be submitted as part of the application file in respect of the proposed North-South 400kV
Interconnection Development.

| attach a copy of EirGrid’s proposal for your consideration. A hard copy will follow in the post.
| trust that the Board will find it of assistance in its deliberations.
Regards,

Aidan Geoghegan

Project Manager - North South 400kV Interconnection Development
EirGrid

The Oval,

160 Shelbourne Rd

Ballsbridge, Dublin 4.

Tel: +353 (0)1 2370443
Mob: +353 (0)87 628 6677

Email: aidan.geoghegan@eirgrid.com
Web: www.eirgrid.com

From: Diarmuid Collins [mailto:D.Collins@pleanala.ie]
Sent: 29 September 2014 15:31

To: Geoghegan, Aidan

Subject: Projects of Common Interest

Dear Mr.Geoghegan,
| refer to the PCI process in relation to the North-South Interconnector Project.

Article 10.4 (a) of Regulation 347/2013 provides, inter alia, that the competent authority shall identify,
in close cooperation with the other authorities concerned, and where appropriate on the basis

of a proposal by the project promoter, the scope of material and leve! of detail of information

to be submitted by the project promoter. as part

of the application file, to apply for the comprehensive decision,

An Bord Pleanala, in its role as competent authority, considers it appropriate to invite
Eirgrid to submit a proposal for the scope of material and level of detail of information to be submitted as
part of the application file.



You are requested to submit this material/information prior to any future meeting.

Regards.

Diarmuid Collins

Senior Administrative Officer
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

Teil: 01-8588100

Facs: 01-8722684

FOGRA RUIN: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi rin agus dirithe amhin don seolai. Ma bhfuair ti
an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, déan teagmhdil le bainisteoir an chérais.

Tabhair faci deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltora féin agus nil sé intuigthe gurb
iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleandla né go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.
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